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Fwd: Re: 1S15769 ILLEGAL PRACTISE DONE

CMED BIS <complaints@bis.gov.in>
Thu, 03 Oct 2024 5:38:11 PM +0530 e

CB

To "CSMD Department" <csmdept@bis.gov.in>
Cc "Head CMED" <headcmed@bis.gov.in>
Tags Complaints unregistered

Sent by chirag.shah@bis.gov.in

Sir/Madam,
Trailing mail may please be examined for necessary action.

Regards,

dlq¥/Regards,

feRTT =8/ Chirag Shah
3 frewre T a9y 3l / Dy. Director & Scientist-C
fRrerd udy= vd yada fAURT/ Complaint Management & Enforcement Dept.

o= ===== Forwarded message =g ]
From: CMD I <cmd1l@bis.gov.in>

To: "CMED BIS"<complaints@bis.gov.in>

Date: Tue, 01 Oct 2024 07:18:46 +0530

Subject: Fwd: Re: 1S15769 ILLEGAL PRACTISE DONE
o= ===== Forwarded message =g ]

Forwarded Message
From : jaipatelbharat@gmail.com

To : complaints@bis.gov.in,bis@bis.gov.in,cmd1 @bis.gov.in,dg@bis.gov.in,js 1 tpd-
doc(@nic.in,pnbo@bis.org.in

Date : Mon, 30 Sep 2024 23:54:50 +0530

Subject : Re: IS15769 ILLEGAL PRACTISE DONE

Forwarded Message

I hope immediate action is taken as new material has also arrived, please stop this illegal practice
being carried out.

Jai Patel
RTI ACTIVIST
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Fwd: Re: IS15769 ILLEGAL PRACTISE DONE https://mail.mgovcloud.in/zm/?fromService=wp&wp Version=29a6c83...

JAI HIND

On Mon, 23 Sept 2024 at 11:24, Jai Patel <jaipatelbharat@gmail.com> wrote:
Dear Sir,

I would like to thank Indian Government for making Bis mandatory for IS 15769:2008 for FLUX
CORED WIRE to control quality and avoid any mishappening due to poor quality being supplied
and used in our critical infrastructure segments. However, there are various people who are still
involved in malpractices for the same. They sell non complaint material in white box and in huge
quantity. Details are as below:

Also attached photos of the material and where it is being stored has been attached for your
reference.

Details are as below.
COMPANY NAME: CAPRO ENTERPRISES AND CAPRO INDUSTRIES
LOCATION - PUNE BHOSRI

ADDRESS Of OFFICE: Burhani Business Center j 178, MIDC, Bhosari, Pune, Maharashtra 411026
ADDRESS OF WAREHOUSE: PLOT NO J 270, J BLOCK, MIDC, BHOSARI, PUNE, MAHARSHTRA

THE MATERIAL IS IN THE WAREHOUSE AS ATTACHED IN THE PICTURE.

KINDLY ASK BIS TEAM TO VISIT THEIR PLANT AND ALSO CHECK ALL THIER STOCK AND WIRE
WHICH ARE UNDER BIS PERVIEW AS THEY ARE SPOILING THE QUALITY WHICH IS DANGEROUS.

THANKS

JAI PATEL
RTI ACTIVIST

JAI HIND
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